
Via electronic mail to
Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov

May 13, 2021

Office of the Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: KRGR-LP, Paradise, California
       Facility ID 124092

                   
Dear Madame Secretary:

On behalf of Golden Feathers Ministries, Inc., licensee of KRGR-LP, Paradise,
California, I am submitting the attached response to the Notification of License Expiration from
the Chief of the Media Bureau’s Audio Division, dated April 16, 2021, directed to KRGR-LP.

The Division Chief queried whether KRGR-LP had been silent since November 4, 2019,
and therefore subject to license expiration. As the attached statement from the licensee’s
president demonstrates, KRGR-LP has not been silent for any period of 12 consecutive months
and is not subject to expiration of its license pursuant to Section 312(g) of the Communications
Act.

Sincerely,

Donald E. Martin

Donald E. Martin
Counsel for
Golden Feathers Ministries
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